
ONLINE AUCTION FAQS
How do I place a bid?
Bidding starts September 30th online at greatfutures2022.com

How do I know if I win an item?
After the auction closes, you will receive a notification text message  
or email that you are the winning bidder.

How do I pay for items I win in the auction?
When you sign up to bid online, you will register a credit card.  
The Club will charge that card following the end of the auction if you 
have won any items.  

How do I pick up items I win in the auction?
Guests at the event should pick up items downstairs in Mariners Hall  
beginning at 9:00pm. Guests bidding from home can pick up their  
items at the Boys & Girls Clubs of Huntington Valley’s Pacific Life  
Foundation Branch at Golden West College, located at  
15645 Gothard St, Huntington Beach. Pick up is available  
Monday, October 10 from 12pm - 5pm and Tuesday, October 11  
from 10am - 5pm. If you need to make alternative arrangements,  
please call 714-899-5900, ext 206.

Can my gift certificate be mailed to me? 
At your request, packages that contain gift certificates only may be  
mailed or emailed. 

I live far away. Can you ship my package?
If you request items other than gift certificates to be mailed, the Club 
will mail the item and charge the shipping fees to your credit card. 
Large items cannot be shipped. 

Can you deliver? 
Local Orange County deliveries for bulky items such as bikes or 
furniture can be arranged. If you live outside of Orange County, the 
Club will not be able to provide delivery and you will be responsible 
for picking up your auction items. The Club will contact you within one 
week of the auction closing to arrange delivery or pickup of large or 
bulky items. 

Can trip dates be changed?
All dates listed are firm and cannot be rescheduled. Some resorts 
may require occupancy tax at check-in. COVID-19 restrictions may be 
in place at some destinations.

For any questions regarding your auction items, please 
contact events@bgchv.com or 714-899-5900, ext 206. 
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